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OATH OR AFFIRMATION

I I, WILLIAM J. DUNAWAY , swear (or affirm)that, to the best ofmy knowledge and belief the accompanying financial statement and supporting schedules pertaining to the firm of

INTL FCSTONE FINANCIAL INC. , as .

I of SEPTEMBER 30 , 20_M_,are true and correct. I further swear (or affirm) thatneither the company nor any partner, proprietor, principal officer or director has any proprietary interest in any account

classified solely as that of a customer, except as follows:

I
I KRISTENSHERIDANNotaryPublic- NotarySeal

Stateof Missouri

i CommissionedforJacksonCounty Nre
MyCommissionExplos:August19,2018

---..£091 OR 4 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Title

Notary Public

I This report ** contains (check all applicable boxes):(a) Facing Page.
0 (b) Statement of Financial Condition.

I E (c) Statement of Income (Loss).2 (d) Statement of Changes in Financial Condition.
T (e) Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity or Partners' or Sole Proprietors' Capital.

I T (f) Statement of Changes in Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of Creditors.(g) Computation of Net Capital.
(h) Computation for Determination of Reserve Requirements Pursuant to Rule 15c3-3.

I T (i) Information Relating to the Possession or Control Requirements Under Rule 15c3-3.
(j) A Reconciliation, including appropriate explanation of the Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 and the

Computation for Determination of the Reserve Requirements Under Exhibit A of Rule 15c3-3.

(k) A Reconciliation between the audited and unaudited Statements of Financial Condition with respect to methods of

I consolidation.(1) An Oath or Affirmation.

(m) A copy of the SIPC Supplemental Report.
(n) A report describing any material inadequacies found to exist or found to have existed since the date ofthe previous audit.
(o) Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Accounting Control

(p) Schedule of Segregation Requirements and Funds in Segregation- Customers' Regulated Commodity Futures Accounts
Pursuant to CFTC Rule 1.10(d)2(iv).

**For conditions of confidential treatment of certain portions of this filing, see section 240.17a-5(e)(3).
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I

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

I
The Board of Directors
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial condition of INTL FCStone Financial Inc. (the

I Company) as of September 30, 2015, and the related statements of income, comprehensive income,stockholder's equity, cash flows, and changes in liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors for
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

I assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includesexamining, on a test basis,evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

I management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our auditprovides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of September 30, 2015, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in conformity with U.S.generally accepted accounting principles.

The supplemental information contained in Schedules I, II, III, IV, and V has been subjected to audit
procedures performed in conjunction with the audit of the Company's financial statements. The
supplemental information is the responsibility of the Company's management. Our audit procedures

I included determining whether the supplemental information reconciles to the financial statements or theunderlying accounting and other records, as applicable, and performing procedures to test the completeness
and accuracy of the information presented in the supplemental information. In forming our opinion on the

I supplemental information, we evaluated whether the supplemental information, including its form andcontent, is presented in conformity with 17 C.F.R.§240.17a-5 and 17 C.F.R.§1.10. In our opinion, the
supplemental information contained in Schedules I, II, III, IV, and V is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

November 30, 2015

i KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership,

the U.S.member firm of KPMG International Cooperative
("KPMG intemational"), a Swiss entity.



I
I INTL FCStone Financial Inc.Statement of Financial Condition

September 30,2015

I (Amounts in thousands, except par value and share amounts)

Assets

Cash andcashequivalents $ 27,849
Cash,securities and other assetssegregatedunder federal and other regulations

(including $515,495 at fair value) 709,143

Securities purchased under agreements to resell 324,749
Deposits with and receivables from:

Exchange-clearing organizations (including $976,531 at fair value) 1,368,477
Broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties (including $159 at fair value) 89,440

Receivables from customers, net 10,889

Securities owned, at fair value (includes securities pledged as collateral that can be sold or
repledged of $170,671) 1,363,357

Exchange memberships and stock, at cost 5,571
Deferred income taxes, net 6,245

Property and equipment, net 3,247
Goodwill and intangible assets,net 23,168
Due from affiliates 586
Other assets 4,599

Total assets $ 3,937,320

Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity
Liabilities:

I Payables to:Customers $ 1,959,696

Broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties (including $1,585 at fair value) 190,485

I Affiliates 21,722Accounts payable and accrued expenses 39,440
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 1,007,330

i Securities sold, not yet purchased, at fair value 458,787Income taxes payable to INTL FCStone Inc. 15,689
Total liabilities 3,693,149

Commitments and contingencies (note 11)

I Stockholder's equity:Common stock, $0.01par value.Authorized 10,000 shares; issued and outstanding 1,000 shares -

Additional paid-in capital 157,063

I Retained earnings 87,108Total stockholder's equity 244,171
Total liabilities and stockholder's equity $ 3,937,320

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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I
I INTL FCStone Financial Inc.Statement of Income

Year Ended September 30,2015

I (Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Commissions and clearing fees $ 174,071

Principal transactions, net 103,933

I Consulting, management, and underwriting 31,064
Interest income 31,911
Other income 42

Total revenues 341,021

Interest expense 7,850
Net revenues 333,171

Costs and expenses:

Compensation and benefits 101,138

I Clearing and related expenses 104,421Introducing broker commissions 36,877

Management services feesto affiliates 16,409
Communications and information 10,956

Occupancy and equipment rental 5,867
Legal and professional fees 3,038

I Travel and business development 4,591Depreciation and amortization 2,516
Bad debts 613

I Other expenses 5,357Total costs and expenses 291,783

Income before income taxes 41,388

I Income tax expense 16,303Net income $ 25,085

Seeaccompanying notes to financial statements.

I
I
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I
I INTL FCStone Financial Inc.Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year Ended September 30,2015

I (Amounts in thousands)

Net income $ 25,085

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax:

Change in unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities, net 2,718
Reclassification of adjustment for gains included in net income:

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities transferred to trading category (included in
principal transactions andinterest revenue) (5,413)

Income tax expensefrom reclassification adjustments (included in income tax expense) 2,042

Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income (3,371)

I Other comprehensive loss (653)Comprehensive income $ 24,432

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

I
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I
I INTL FCStone Financial Inc.Statement of Stockholder's Equity

Year Ended September 30,2015

I (Amounts in thousands)

Accumulated
Additional Other Total

Common Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Stockholder's
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Equity

Balance, September 30, 2014 $ - $ 127,746 $ 76,523 $ 653 $ 204,922
Net income - - 25,085 - 25,085

I Other comprehensive loss - - - (653) (653)Capital contribution from Parent - 29,317 - - 29,317
Dividend to Parent - - (14,500) - (14,500)

Balance, September 30,2015 $ - $ 157,063 $ 87,108 $ - $ 244,171

Seeaccompanying notes to financial statements.
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I
I INTL FCStone Financial Inc.Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30,2015

Cash flows from operating activities: (Amounts in thousands)
Net income $ 25,085

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashprovided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 2,349
Loss on sale of property and equipment 167
Provision for bad debts 613

Gain on sale of exchange firm stock (1,195)
Deferred income taxes 37

Changes in operating assetsand liabilities:
Cash, securities and other assetssegregatedunder federal and other

regulations and payable to customers, net (325,906)

Securities purchased under agreements to resell 15,744

Deposits with and receivables from exchange-clearing
organizations,broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties 203,961

I Receivables from customers and notes receivable, net (1,609)Securities owned (577,084)
Due from/to affiliates 20,794

I Other assets (524)Payable to customers 31,029

I Payable to broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties 183,617
Income taxes payable to INTL FCStone Inc. 9,456
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 186,001
Securities securities sold,not yet purchased 228,064

I Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,792Net cashprovided by operating activities 2,391
Cash flows from investing activities:

I Purchase of property and equipment (105)Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 747
Purchase of exchange memberships and exchange firm stock (2,805)

I Proceeds from the sale of exchange firm stock 2,116Net cash used by investing activities (47)
Cash flows from financing activities:

I Payment of subordinated debt (3,000)Capital contributions from Parent 10,031
Dividends to Parent (14,500)

I Net cash used in financing activities (7,469)Net decreasein cash and cash equivalents (5,125)

Cash and cash equivalents - at beginning of period 32,974
Cash and cashequivalents - at end of period $ 27,849

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

I Cash paid for income taxes $ 6,503
Cash paid for interest $ 6,254

Noncash financing activities:
Transfer of assetsas deemed capital contribution from Parent $ 1,014,550
Transfer of liabilities from Parent $ (995,264)

Seeaccompanying notes to financial statements.
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I
I INTL FCStone Financial Inc.Statement of Changes in Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of General Creditors

Year Ended September 30,2015
(Amounts in thousands)

Subordinated borrowings as of September 30,2014 $ 3,000
Maturities

Repayments (3,000)

I Renewals
Issuances

Subordinated borrowings as of September 30,2015 $ -

Seeaccompanying notes to financial statements.
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I
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Related Matters

(a) Description ofBusiness

INTL FCStone Securities Inc. ("INTL Securities"), a corporation, was organized under the laws of the

I State of Florida on May 29, 1998.INTL Securities is a wholly owned subsidiary of INTL FCStone Inc.
(the "Parent" or "INTL FCStone"). On July 1, 2015, the Parent merged three of its wholly owned
subsidiaries (FCStone, LLC, INTL FCStone PartnersL.P.,andFCC Investments, Inc.)into INTL Securities
and renamed the surviving subsidiary INTL FCStone Financial Inc. ("the Company").

The Company operatesthree primary divisions, including the Equities Division, which includes the former
activities of INTL Securities, and the FCM Division, which includes the activities formerly in FCStone,

I LLC("FCStone"),afuturescommissionmerchant("FCM").Effective January 1,2015,theParent acquiredG.X.Clarke & Co. ("GXCO"), an institutional dealer in fixed income securities, and changed the name
to INTL FCStone PartnersL.P.("INTL Partners"). Following the aforementioned July 1,2015 merger, the
activities of INTL Partners comprise the Rates Division of the Company.

The Company is a registered broker-dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") and
is a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") and the Municipal Securities

I Rulemaking Board ("MSRB").In addition,the Company is a registered FCM and a member of variouscommodities and futures exchanges in the United States ("U.S.")andabroad and,accordingly, is subject
to the exchanges'various requirements and the regulatory requirements of the U.S.Commodity Futures
Trading Commission("CFTC").

Through its Equities Division, the Company makes markets in international equities and American

I Depository Receipts ("ADRs"). The Company deals in trading international bonds and fixed income
securities. The Company also engages in corporate debt origination, structuring, and distribution and
provides global brokerage services to institutions andindividual investors, including hedgefunds, pension
funds,broker-dealers and banks located in Latin America, North America and Europe.The Company
participates in underwriting and trading in municipal securities. The Company clears its securities
transactions primarily through Pershing LLC, a BNY Mellon company ("Pershing"), and Broadcort, a
division of Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith, Inc. ("Broadcort") on a fully disclosed basis.

Through its FCM Division, the Company provides risk management consulting, execution and clearing
services in futures and options on futures contracts for its producer, processors and end-user customers,

I primarily in agricultural and energy commodities. In addition, the Company seeksto provide competitiveand efficient clearing and execution services to the institutional and professional trader market segments.

Through its Rates Division, the Company acts as aninstitutional dealer in U.S.Treasury, U.S.government

I agency and agency mortgage-backed securities, and has a client base consisting of asset managers,commercial bank trust and investment departments, broker-dealers, and insurance companies.

I The Company conducts business activities throughout the U.S.and abroad, with offices or a presence in14 states, China, Brazil, England, Singapore, Argentina, Paraguay and Columbia. Transactions in
international markets are primarily settled in U.S.dollars.

(b) Useof Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("U.S. GAAP") requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assetsand liabilities and disclosure of contingent assetsand liabilities at
the date ofthe financial statementsandthe reported amounts of revenues andexpensesduring the reporting

7



I
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

I
period. The most significant of these estimates and assumptions relate to fair value measurements for

I financial instruments and investments, revenue recognition, the provision for probable losses from bad
debts, valuation of goodwill and intangible assets,income taxes and contingencies. These estimates are
based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions the Companymay undertake in the
future. The Company reviews all significant estimates affecting the financial statements on a recurring
basis and records the effect of any necessaryadjustments prior to their issuance.Although theseand other

estimates and assumptions are based on the best available information, actual results could be materially
different from these estimates.

(c) Foreign Currency Translation

The value of foreign currency, including foreign currency sold, not yet purchased, is converted into its

I U.S.dollarequivalent atthe foreignexchangerate in effect at the close of businesson September 30,2015.For foreign currency transactions completed during the fiscal year, the Company utilizes the foreign
exchange rate in effect at the time of the transaction. Foreign currency gains and losses are included in
'principal transactions, net'.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

I The Company considers cashheld at banksandall highly liquid investments to be cashandcashequivalents.Cashand cashequivalents include cashand foreign currency not deposited with or pledged to anexchange-

clearing organization.

(e) Cash,Securities and Other Assets Segregated Under Federal and Other Regulations

In accordance with requirements of the Security Exchange Act of 1934,the Company maintains separate

I accounts for the benefit of securities customers. In addition, pursuant to requirements of the CommodityExchange Act, funds deposited by customers relating to futures andoptions on futures contracts in regulated
commodities must be carried in separateaccounts, which are designated assegregatedcustomer accounts.

I The deposits in segregated customer accounts are not commingled with the funds of the Company.At September 30, 2015,cash, securities and other assetssegregated under federal and other regulations
consisted of the following (see additional fair value disclosures in Note 5) (in thousands):

Cash held at banks and other assets - segregated $ 193,648
Commodities warehouse receipts 22,106

I Securities - segregated 493,389$ 709,143

( f) Securities Financing Transactions

The Company, through its Rates Division, enters into securities purchased under agreementsto resell and
securities sold under agreements to repurchaseprimarily to finance financial instruments, acquire securities
to cover short positions or to acquire securities for settlement.

These agreements are recorded at their contractual amounts plus accrued interest. The related interest is

I recorded in the statement of income as interest income or interest expense, as applicable.In connectionwith these agreementsandtransactions, it isthe policy ofthe Company to receive orpledge cashor securities
to adequately collateralize such agreementsandtransactions in accordancewith general industry guidelines

I and practices. The value of the collateral is valued daily and the Company may require counterparties todeposit additional collateral or return collateral pledged, when appropriate. The carrying amounts of these

I



I
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

agreements and transactions approximate fair value due to their short-term nature and the level of

I collateralization.(g) Deposits with and Receivables from and Payables to Exchange-Clearing Organizations, Broker-
Dealers, Clearing Organizations and Counterparties

As required by the regulations of the CFTC, customer funds received to margin, guarantee,and/or secure
commodity futures transactions aresegregatedand accounted for separately from the general assetsof the
Company. Deposits with exchange-clearing organizations pertain primarily to deposits made to satisfy
margin requirements on customer and proprietary open futures and options on futures positions and to
satisfy the requirements setby clearing exchangesfor clearing membership. Deposits with and receivables
from and payables to exchange-clearing organizations, broker-dealers, clearing organizations and
counterparties are reported gross,except where a right of setoff exists.

In additionto margin, deposits with andreceivables from exchange-clearing organizations include guaranty
deposits. The guaranty deposits areheld by the exchange-clearing organization for use in potential default
situations by one or more members of the exchange-clearing organization. The guaranty deposits may be
applied to the Company's obligations to the exchange-clearing organization, or to the exchange-clearing
organization's obligations to other clearing members or third parties.Deposits with clearing organizations
also includes cash on deposit with Pershing and Broadcort,as a condition of their clearing relationships.

The Company maintains customer omnibus and proprietary accounts with other clearing organizations,

I andthe equity balances in those accounts along with any margin cash or securities deposited with theclearing organizations are included in deposits with and receivables from broker-dealers, clearing
organizations and counterparties.

I Receivables from exchange-clearing organizations primarily comprise amounts due from or due toexchange-clearing organizations for daily variation settlements on open futures and options on futures
positions.The variation settlements duefrom or dueto exchange-clearing organizations are settled in cash

I on the following business day.Deposits with and receivables from exchange-clearing organizations also include the unrealized gains and
lossesassociated with customers' options on futures contracts. Seediscussion in the Derivative Financial

I Instruments section below for additional information on the treatment of derivative contracts. For customerowned derivative contracts, the fair value is offset against the payable to or receivable from customers

with no impact recognized on the statement of income.

Receivables from broker-dealers and counterparties also include amounts receivable for securities sold

but not yet delivered by the Company on settlement date ("fails-to-deliver") and net receivables arising
from unsettled trades.

Payables to broker-dealers and counterparties primarily include amounts payable for securities purchased
but not yet received by the Company on settlement date ("fails-to-receive") andnet payables arising from
unsettled trades.

These balances also include securities pledged by the Company on behalf of customers and customer-

owned securities that arepledged.Securities pledged include U.S.Treasury bills andnotes andinstruments

I backedby U.S.government sponsoredentities. The securities areadjusted to their fair value with associatedchanges in unrealized gains or losses recorded in current earnings. For customer-owned securities, the
change in fair value is offset against the payable to or receivables from customers withno impact recognized
on the statement of income.The securities, primarily U.S.government obligations, held by the Company
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I
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

I
as collateral or as margin have been deposited with exchange-clearing organizations, broker-dealers,

I clearing organizations and counterparties.Management has considered accounting guidance as it relates to assetspledged by customers to margin
their accounts. Based on a review of the agreementswith the customer, management believes that alegal

I basis exists to support that the transferor surrenders control over those assets if all of the following threeconditions are met: (a) the transferred assetshave been isolated from the transferor - put presumptively

beyond the reach of the transferor and its creditors, even in bankruptcy or other receivership, (b) each

I transferee hasthe right to pledge or exchangethe assets(orbeneficial interests)itreceived, andno conditionboth constrains the transferee (or holder) from taking advantage of its right to pledge or exchange and

provides more than a trivial benefit to the transferor and (c) the transferor does not maintain effective
control over the transferred assets through either (1) an agreement that both entitles and obligates the

transferor to repurchase or redeem them before their maturity or (2) the ability to unilaterally cause the
holder to return specific assets.Under this guidance,it is the Company'spractice to reflect the customer
collateral assetsand corresponding liabilities in the statement of financial condition, asthe rights to those
securities have been transferred to the Company under the terms of the trading agreements.

At September 30, 2015, deposits with and receivables from and payables to exchange-clearing

I organizations, broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties consisted of the following (see
additional fair value disclosures in Note 5) (in thousands):

Deposits and receivables:

Cash and money market funds held with exchange-clearing organizations,
broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties $ 821,882

Due from or due to exchange-clearing organizations, clearing brokers and
organizations and counterparties 31,613

Securities pledged to exchange-clearing organizations 471,059
Net option value 43,388
Clearing fund deposits 750

Guaranty deposits - cash and securities 63,487
To be announced ("TBA") and forward settling securities 144
Securities failed to deliver 25,594

$ 1,457,917

Payables:

I Clearing brokers and organizations and counterparties $ 12,830TBA and forward settling securities 1,585
Securities failed to receive 176,070

$ 190,485

(h) Receivables from and Payables to Customers

I Receivables from customers include the total of net deficits in individual exchange-traded trading accountscarried by the Company, amounts due from investment banking advisory fees andother services provided
to the Company's clients.Customer deficits arise from realized and unrealized trading losses on futures

I and options on futures and amounts due on cash and margin transactions. Customer deficit accounts arereported gross of customer accounts that contain net credit or positive balances, except where a right of
setoff exists. Net deficits in individual exchange-traded trading accounts include both secured and

I unsecured deficit balances due from customers as of the statement of financial condition date.Secureddeficit amounts arebackedby U.S.Treasury bills andnoteswith afair value of $1.1million andcommodity

10



I
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

warehouse receipts with a fair value of $3.5million as of September 30, 2015.These U.S.Treasury bills

I and notes and commodity warehouse receipts are not netted against the secured deficit amounts, as the
conditions for right of setoff have not been met.

Payablesto customers represent the total of customer accounts with credit or positive balances. Customer

I accounts areused primarily in connection with commodity derivative transactions and include gains andlosseson open commodity trades aswell assecurities andother deposits made asrequired by the Company.
Customer accounts with credit or positive balances arereported grossof customer deficit accounts, except

I where a right of setoff exists.The future collectibility of receivables from customers can be impacted by the Company's collection
efforts, the financial stability of its customers, and the general economic climate in which it operates.The

I Company evaluates accounts that it believes maybecome uncollectible on a specific-identification basis,through reviewing daily margin deficit reports, the historical daily aging of the receivables, and by
monitoring the financial strength of its customers. The Company may unilaterally close customer trading

i positions incertain circumstances. In addition, to evaluate customer margining andcollateral requirements,customer positions are stresstested regularly and monitored for excessive concentration levels relative to
the overall market size. The Company has no allowance for doubtful accounts as of September 30,2015.

I During the year ended September 30,2015, bad debt expense,net of recoveries, was $0.6million.The Company generally charges off an outstanding receivable balance when all economically sensible
means of recovery have been exhausted.That determination considers information such asthe occurrence

I of significant changes in the customer'sfinancial position such that the customer can no longer pay theobligation, or that the proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay the receivable balance.

(i) Securities Owned and Sold,Not YetPurchased,at fair value

Securitiestl e tdedu iznodtcyhetpure asead,at fair valuerce nSized nn inalngnss ttSiecs ndead dr

sold,not yet purchased, at fair value consist of commodities warehouse receipts, exchange firm common
stock not required for trading purposes, securities trading in connection with U.S.Preferred stock, common
and foreign ordinary stock, ADRs, debt instruments, municipal bonds, U.S.Treasury obligations, U.S.

I govermnent agency obligations and agency mortgage-backed obligations. Securities owned arerecorded
on atrade datebasisat fair value.The Company accountsfor its securities owned and sold,not yet purchased
in accordance with the Investments - Debt and Equity Securities Topic in the Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("AICPA") Broker-
Dealer Guide.

The Company maintains its investments in securities at fair value.Fair value is a market-based measure

I considered from the perspective of a market participant rather than an entity-specific measure. Therefore,
even when market assumptions arenot readily available, the Company's own assumptions areset to reflect
those that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.The
Company usesprices and inputs that are current as of the measurement date,including periods of market

I dislocation. In periods of market dislocation, the observability of prices and inputs may be reduced formany securities. This condition could cause a security to be reclassified to a lower level within the fair
value hierarchy.

I
I
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INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

(j) Derivative Financial Instruments

I The Company accounts for derivative instruments in accordance with the Derivatives and Hedging Topicof the ASC which requires companies to recognize all derivative instruments as either assetsor liabilities
at fair value in the statement of financial condition.Gains and losses on the derivative instruments that

I are not designated as hedges must be adjusted to fair value through current earnings.The Company doesnot elect hedge accounting for any derivative instrument for which the Company holds an interest. The
Company acts as a principal and clearing and execution provider of derivative instruments.

I The Company provides clearing and execution of exchange-traded futures and options on futures formiddle-market intermediaries, end-users,producers of commodities andthe institutional andprofessional

trader market segments. The Company is a registered FCM, clearing on various exchanges. A significant

I portion of the Company'srevenue is commissions and clearing fees derived from executing and clearingorders for commodity futures contracts and options on futures on behalf of its customers.

I Also, the Company's Rates Division holds derivative instruments, which consist of agency mortgage-

backed "TBA" securities and forward settling transactions, that are used to manage risk exposures in the

Company's trading inventory. The fair value on these transactions are recorded in receivables or payables
to broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
securities and derivative transactions are reflected in 'principal transactions, net' revenues.

In applying the guidance in the Balance Sheet-Offsetting Topic of the ASC, the Company's accounting

I policy is such that open contracts with the samecustomer are netted at the account level, in accordance
with netting arrangements in place with each party,as applicable and rights to reclaim cash collateral or
obligations to return cash collateral are netted against fair value amounts recognized for derivative
instruments with the samecustomer in accordancewith the master netting arrangements in place with each
customer.

The Company is required to disclose information relating to recognized assetsandliabilities that are offset

I or subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement, including the gross amountsof those recognized assetsand liabilities, the amounts offset to determine the net amount presented in the
statement of financial condition, and the net amount presented in the statement of financial condition.

(k) Exchange Memberships and Stock, at Cost

The Company is required to hold certain exchange membership seats and exchange firm common stock

I andpledge them for clearing purposes, in order to provide the Company the right to process trades directly
with the various exchanges.Exchange memberships andfirm common stocks pledged for clearing purposes
are recorded at cost.The cost and fair value for exchange memberships and firm common stock pledged

I for clearing purposes were $5.6million and $4.1 million, respectively, at September 30, 2015.The fair
value of exchangefirm common stock is determined by quoted market prices,andthe fair value of exchange
memberships is determined by recent sale transactions.

(1) Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, and includes
furniture, equipment, software, and leasehold improvements. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs, and

I minor replacements are charged against earnings, as incurred. Expenditures that increase the value orproductive capacity of assetsare capitalized. When property andequipment areretired, sold, or otherwise
disposed of, the asset's carrying amount and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any gain or loss is included in earnings.
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Depreciation expense is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets.Furniture, equipment, and software are depreciated over three to seven years. Amortization of
leasehold improvements is computed using the straight-line method over the shorter of the remaining lease
term or the estimated useful life of the improvement.

(m) Goodwill and Intangible Assets,net

Goodwillis the cost of acquired companies in excessof the fair value of identifiable net assetsat acquisition
date.In accordance with the Intangibles - Goodwill and Other Topic of the ASC, goodwill is tested for

I impairment on an annual basis at the fiscal year-end, and between annual tests if indicators of potentialimpairment exist, using afair-value-based approach.No impairment of goodwill has beenidentified during
the period presented.

Identifiable intangible assets subject to amortization are amortized using the straight-line method over
their estimated period of benefit, ranging from two to twenty years. Identifiable intangible assetsaretested

I for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances suggest that an asset's, or asset group's,carrying value may not befully recoverable in accordancewith the Intangibles - Goodwill andOther Topic
of the ASC. Residual value ispresumed to bezero.Identifiable intangible assetsnot subject to amortization
arereviewed at each reporting period to re-evaluate if the intangible asset'suseful life remains indefinite.
Additionally, intangible assetsnot subject to amortization aretested annually for impairment at the fiscal
year-end, and between annual tests if indicators of potential impairment exist, using a fair-value-based

approach.

(n) Other Assets

Other assetsprimarily include prepaid assets,cash deposits paid on leased office spaceand dividend and

I accrued interest receivable. Prepaid assetsprimarily consist of advancepayments made for services thatwill be charged to expensein future periods when services are received.

I (o) Principal Transactions, NetPrincipal transactions include brokerage fees and margins generated from over-the-counter ("OTC")
derivative trades executed between customers of an affiliate of the Company and other counterparties and
arerecognized when trades are executed. Seefurther discussion in Note 16.

Securities transactions involving U.S.Treasury obligations, U.S.government agency obligations, and
agency mortgage-backed obligations are reported at fair value in securities owned and sold, not yet
purchased on a trade date basis if they settle in a regular-way. Regular-way securities trades provide for
delivery or receipt of securities within the time frame generally established by settlement conventions in
the market in which the trade occurs. Any gains or losses resulting from subsequent measurements of

I securities owned and sold,not yet purchasedto fair value or the difference between cost and sale price arerecorded net in principal transactions, net revenue on the statement of income.

I Securities transactions with forward settlements arenot exempt from application of derivative accountingandaretherefore accounted for asforward contracts. Theseforward contracts arerecorded onthe statement

of financial condition within securities owned and sold,not yet purchased with the change in fair value

I recorded within principal transactions, net revenues.

I
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The revenues of the Company are also derived from realized and unrealized trading income in securities

I purchased or sold for the Company's account. Realized and unrealized trading income are recorded on a
trade date basis.The related clearing expensesare recorded on a trade-date basis as security transactions
occur.Securities owned and securities sold,not yet purchasedare stated at fair value with related changes

in unrealized appreciation or depreciation reflected in principal transactions, net revenues.

Dividend income and expenseare recognized on the ex-dividend date and are reflected on a net basis in
the statement of income. Dividend income, net for the year ended September 30,2015 was comprised of

dividend income of $7.9million, partially offset by dividend expense of $3.4 million.

(p) Commissions and Clearing Fees

Commissionson futures contracts are recognized on ahalf-turn basis in two equal parts. The first half is
recognized when the contract is opened, and the second half is recognized when the transaction is closed.
Commissions on options on futures contracts are generally recognized on ahalf-turn basis, except that full

I commissions are recognized on options on futures contracts expected to expire without being exercisedor offset. Commissions are charged at various ratesbased on the type of account, the products traded, and
the method of trade.

I Clearing and transaction fees are charged to the Company's customers on a per exchange contract basisbased on the trade date.Such fees are for clearing customers' exchange trades and include fees charged
to the Company by the various futures exchanges. Seediscussion of clearing andrelated expensesbelow.

(q) Consulting, Management and Underwriting

Underwriting income and other management and investment advisory income include risk management

I consulting fees, which are billed and recognized as revenue on a monthly basis when risk managementservices are provided. Such agreements are generally for one-year periods, but are cancelable by either
party upon providing 30 days'written notice to the other party and the amounts are not variable based on

I customer trading activities.Fee income for structuring andarrangement of debt transactions andmanagement andinvestment advisory
income is recognized when the services related to the underlying transactions are provided and success
fees are recognized when earned, as determined under the terms of the assignment or engagement.

Underwriting income generated from debt issuances of certain U.S.government agency securities are
recognized when services for the transactions are completed and all revenue recognition criteria are met.
As members of the selling group the Company participates in underwriting of Federal Farm Credit Bank
and Federal Home Loan Bank issues.

(r) Interest Income

Interest, generatedprimarily from investments, isrecognized on anaccrual basis.Interest from investments
is generatedfrom securities purchasedusing customer funds deposited with the Company to satisfy margin
requirements and from securities acquired through internally generated company funds.

(s) Compensation and Benefits

I Employee compensation andbroker commissions consist of salaries, incentive compensation, and variablecompensation, including commissions. Variable compensation paid to risk management consultants and
traders generally representsafixed percentage ofrevenues generated,and insomecases,revenuesproduced

I less direct costs and an overhead allocation. The Company accrues commission expense on a trade-datebasis, as the customer transaction is executed.
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I
The Parent's share-based compensation plan permits the issuance of shares of INTL FCStone common

I stock to key employees of the Company. Share-based compensation is allocated to the Company andincluded in compensation and benefits (seeNote 12).

(t) Clearing and Related Expenses

Clearing and related expenses include primarily variable expense for clearing and settlement services,
including feesthe Company pays to executing brokers, exchanges, and clearing organizations. These fees
arebased ontransaction volume and recorded asexpenseon the trade date.Certain clearing feesarepassed
on to customers and are presented gross in the statement of income under the Revenue Recognition Topic
of the ASC, as the Company acts as a principal for thesetransactions.

I (u) Introducing Broker CommissionsIntroducing broker commissions include commissions paid to non-employee third parties that have
introduced customers to the Company.Introducing brokers are individuals or organizations that maintain

I relationships with customers and accept futures and options on futures orders from those customers. TheCompany directly provides all account, transaction, and margining services to introducing brokers,
including accepting money, securities, and property from the customers. The commissions paid to an

I introducing broker vary based on a variety of factors, such as on the trading volume of the customersintroduced to the Company. Introducing broker commissions are accrued as incurred and settled monthly.

(v) Management Services Fees and Allocated Corporate Overhead

Management services fees include expenses paid to affiliates, per service agreements between the
parties for expertise and knowledge to facilitate the operation, development and administration of the

I Company'sbusiness activities in U.S.and international jurisdictions, primarily Brazil and Europe.Additionally, management service fees include amounts paid to the Parent for certain administrative
support services.

(w) Income Taxes

The Company is included in the consolidated federal and state income tax returns of its Parent. Income
taxes are allocated to the Company using the pro-rata method.The amount of income tax expenseor benefit

I allocated to the Company by the Parentrepresentsfederal andstate income taxes attributableto the operatingresults of the Company. Tax accounts are settled periodically with the Parent.

I Deferred tax assetsandliabilities are recognized for the future tax consequencesattributable to differencesbetween the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assetsand liabilities and their respective tax
bases.Deferred tax assetsand liabilities are measuredusing enactedtax rates expected to apply to taxable

I income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assetsand liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period
that includes the enactment date.Valuation allowances are established when necessaryto reduce deferred
tax assets to an amount that, in the opinion of management, is more likely than not to be realized.

FASB ASC Topic 740 prescribes a recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial
statement recognition and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For

I those benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be more likely than not of being sustained uponexamination by taxing authorities. The Company did not have any uncertain tax positions as of
September 30, 2015. The Company recognizes potential interest andpenalties related to unrecognized tax

I benefits asincome tax expense in the statement of income.No amounts have been accrued for the paymentof interest and penalties at September 30, 2015.
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I
(x) Comprehensive Income

I Comprehensive income consisted of net income plus the changes in unrealized gains and losses onavailable-for-sale securities, net of taxes, for the year endedSeptember 30,2015, excluded from net income
under U.S.GAAP.

In connection with the aforementioned merger of wholly owned subsidiaries, the Company transferred its
remaining available-for-sale securities that were being held in FCStone, to the trading category in
accordance with the accounting requirements for broker-dealers. The July 1,2015 transfer of securities
resulted in $3.4million, net of tax, of unrealized gains to be recognized in earnings.

(y) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

I On May 28, 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2014-09, Revenue fromContracts with Customers, which requires anentity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects
to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to customers. The ASU will replace most

I existing revenue recognition guidance in U.S.GAAP when it becomes effective. For public entities, theASU is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15,
2017.Early application is not permitted.The Company expects to adopt this guidance starting with the

I first quarter of fiscal year 2019.The standard permits the use of either the retrospective or cumulativeeffect transition method. The Company is evaluating the effect that ASU 2014-09 will have on its financial
statements and related disclosures. The Company has not yet selected a transition method nor has it
determined the effect of the standard on its ongoing financial reporting.

In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-11, Transfers and Servicing: Repurchase-to-Maturity
Transactions, Repurchase Financings, and Disclosures, which changesthe accounting for repurchase-to-

I maturity transactions to secured borrowing accounting. Additionally, for repurchase financingarrangements, the amendments of this ASU require separate accounting for a transfer of a financial asset
executed contemporaneously with a repurchase agreement with the same counterparty, which will result

I in secured borrowing accounting for the repurchase agreement. For public entities, the ASU is effectivefor the first interim orannual period beginning afterDecember 15,2014.Earlier application isnot permitted.
The Company adopted this guidance in fiscal year 2015.The adoption of this guidance did not have a
material impact on the Company's financial statements.

In August 2014, the FASB issuedASU 2014-15, Presentation of Financial Statements - Going Concern:
Disclosures of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern, which requires

management to evaluate whether there areconditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the entity's
ability to continue as agoing concern within oneyear after the date that the financial statements are issued
or areavailable to be issued.This ASU also requires management to disclose certain information depending

I on the results of the going concern evaluation. The provisions of this ASU are effective for annual periodsending after December 15,2016, and for interim andannual periods thereafter. Early adoption is permitted.
This amendment is applicable to the Company for the fiscal year ending September30,2017.The adoption
of this standard is not expected to have a material impact on the financial statements.

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-03, Interest- Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-03) -

Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs which requires unamortized debt issuance costs to
be presented as a reduction of the corresponding debt liability rather than a separateasset.Amortization
of the costs is reported as interest expense. The provisions of this ASU are effective for fiscal years, and
interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15,2015.Early adoption is allowed
for all entities for financial statementsthat have not been previously issued.Entities should apply the new
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I
guidance retrospectively to all prior periods. The guidance is applicable to the Company beginning October

I 1,2016.The adoption of this standard is not expected to have amaterial impact on the financial statements.In September 2015,FASB issuedASU No.2015-16, Business Combinations (Topic 805): Simplifying the
Accounting for Measurement-Period Adjustments.The amendments in ASU 2015-16 require that an

I acquirer recognize adjustments to provisional amounts that are identified during the measurement periodin the reporting period in which the adjustment amounts are determined. The amendments are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2015, including interim periods within those fiscal years.

I The amendments should be applied prospectively to adjustments to provisional amounts that occur afterthe effective date of this update with earlier application permitted for financial statements that have not
been issued.The guidance is applicable to the Company beginning October 1,2016.The adoption of this
standard is not expected to have a material impact on the financial statements.

(z) Subsequent Events

I Management has evaluated events and transactions through November 30, 2015,which is the date the
financial statementswere issued, for potential recognition or disclosure herein and has determined that no
additional disclosures or adjustments are required.

Note 2 - Transfer of Net Assets Between Entities Under Common Control

Effective January 1,2015, the Parent acquired GXCO. The purchase price payable by the Parent is equal to

I GXCO's net tangible book value at closing of $25.9million plus apremium of $1.5million, andup to anadditional$1.5million over the next three years, subject to the achievement of certain profitability thresholds. The contingent

payment is recorded as a liability of the Parent. In conjunction with the acquisition,the name of GXCO was
changed to INTL Partners.

The acquisition agreement includes the purchase of certain tangible assetsand assumption of certain1iabilities.
For the acquisition, management made aninitial fair value estimate of the assetsacquired andliabilities assumed

I as of January 1, 2015.The Company believes that due to the short-term nature of many of the tangible assetsacquired and liabilities assumed, that their carrying values, as included in the historical financial statements of
GXCO, approximate their fair values.The Parent finalized its purchase accounting estimates with the assistance

I of a third-party valuation expert. The portion of the purchase price representing the initial premium of $1.5million and the contingent consideration of $126 thousand hasbeen assignedto the customer base and software

programs/platforms intangible assets,respectively (see Note 9).The Company has assigned useful lives of 5

I years for the customer base and software programs/platforms intangible assets.As discussed further below,effective July 1,2015, the assets,liabilities and equity of INTL Partners were transferred into the Company.

Effective July 1,2015, the Parent merged three of its regulated U.S.subsidiaries into INTL Securities, and the

I surviving entity was renamed INTL FCStoneFinancial Inc. and isregistered asboth abroker-dealer and afuturescommission merchant. On July 1, 2015, the assets,liabilities and equity of FCStone, INTL Partners, and FCC
Investments, Inc.("FCC"), three wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Parent,were transferred into INTL Securities.

In accordance with ASC Topic 805,Business Combinations, common control transactions include a transfer of
net assetsbetween entities under common control, but do not result in a change in control at the ultimate parent

or the controlling shareholder level. Common control transactions are accounted for at net book value rather
than at fair value.

The transfer of the net assetsof FCStone, INTL Partners, and FCC are common control transactions, and as a
result were accounted for at the carrying amount of the net assetstransferred of $217.2million, on the date of
the transfer, with retrospective adjustment. The prior year equity of $184.2 million of FCStone and FCC were
combined with the stockholder's equity of INTL Securities as of the beginning of the current year.
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Revenues of $169.8 million and expenses,including income taxes, of $160.3 million, for the period from October

I 1, 2014 through June 30,2015, resulting in net income of $9.5million, of FCStone and FCC areincluded intheCompany's statement of income as if the transaction had occurred at the beginning of the fiscal year.Revenues
of $20.7million and expenses, including income taxes, of $17.7million, for the period from January 1,2015
through June 30, 2015,resulting in net income of $3.0million, of INTL Partners is included in the Company's
statement of income as if the transaction had occurred at January 1,2015, the effective acquisition date.

The effects of intercompany transactions on assets,liabilities, revenues and expenses for the period presented

I and on retained earnings at the beginning of the period were eliminated.In addition,as part of the transaction,the Company recorded transferred goodwill of $9.8 million and intangible assets of $9.6 million, net of
accumulated amortization, consisting of customer base,software programs/platforms and trade names from
FCStone and INTL Partners.

Note 3 - Net Capital Requirements

I The Company is abroker-dealer subject to the SEC Uniform Net Capital Rule 15c3-1 (the Rule), which requires
the maintenance of minimum net capital.The Company is a futures commission merchant and also subject to

the net capital requirements of the CFTC Regulation 1.17.Under the more restrictive of theserules, the Company
is required to maintain "adjusted net capital", equivalent to the greater of $1,000,000 or 8 percent of customer
and noncustomer risk maintenance margin requirements on all positions, as theseterms aredefined.

Adjusted net capital and the related net capital requirement may fluctuate on a daily basis.The net capital

I requirements prohibit the payment of dividends to the Parent, if suchpayment would reduce the Company's net
capital below required levels. Equity capital may not be withdrawn if the resulting net capital ratio would
exceed 10to 1.

I The Company's adjusted net capital and minimum net capital requirement as of September 30, 2015 were asfollows (in thousands):

Adjusted net capital $ 146,280

Minimum net capital requirement 67,182
Excess net capital $ 79,098

Note 4 - Segregated and Secured Requirements

Pursuant to requirements ofthe Commodity ExchangeAct, funds depositedby customers ofthe Company relating
to futures andoptions on futures in regulated commodities must becarried in separateaccounts that aredesignated
as segregated customers' accounts. Certain amounts in the accompanying table reflect reclassifications and
eliminations required for regulatory filing and,as aresult,may differ from those presented in the accompanying

I statement of financial condition.
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Funds deposited by customers and other assets,which have been segregated as belonging to the commodity
customers as of September30, 2015 are as follows (in thousands):

Cash, at banks - segregated $ 126,873

I Securities representing investments of customers' funds,at banks 492,516
Securities held for customers in lieu of cash, at banks 873

Deposits with and receivables from:

I Exchange-clearing organizations, including securities, net of omnibus eliminations 1,237,852Securities held for customers in lieu of cash 22,107

Total customer-segregated funds 1,880,221

I Amount required to be segregated 1,830,920Excess funds in segregation $ 49,301

I Funds deposited by customers andother assets,which areheld in separateaccounts for customers trading foreignfutures and foreign options on foreign commodity exchanges or boards of trade, as of September 30,2015 are
as follows (in thousands):

Cash - secured $ 64,677

Equities with registered futures commission merchants 2,641

I Amounts held by members of foreign boards of trade 18,240Total customer-secured funds 85,558

Amount required to be set aside as secured 65,176
Excess set aside for secured amount $ 20,382

Note 5 - Fair Value of Financial and Nonfinancial Assets and Liabilities

I The Fair Value Measurements Topic of the ASC provides guidance for all financial and nonfinancial assetsandliabilities that arerequired to be reported at fair value.The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assetsor
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). A
market is active if there are sufficient transactions on an ongoing basis to provide current pricing information

for the asset or liability, pricing information is released publicly, and price quotations do not vary substantially
either over time or among market makers.Observable inputs reflect the assumptions market participants would

I use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained from sources independent of the
reporting entity. The guidance requires the Company to consider counterparty credit risk of all parties to
outstanding derivative instruments that would be considered by a market participant in the transfer or settlement
of such contracts (exit price). The Company has very limited exposure to credit risk on derivative financial

I instruments as all exchange-traded or cleared contracts held can be settled on an active market with the creditguarantee by the respective exchange.

I The majority of financial assetsand liabilities on the statement of financial condition are reported at fair value.
Cash and cash equivalents arereported at the balance held at financial institutions and include the value of cash
held in banks and money market funds. Deposits with and receivables from exchange-clearing organizations,
broker-dealers, clearing organizations, and counterparties, as well aspayables to customers include the value of

I cashcollateral aswell asthe value of money market funds andother pledged investments, primarily U.S.Treasurybills and securities issued by federal agencies. These balances also include the fair value of exchange-traded

19



I
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

i
futures and options on futures and exchange-cleared swaps and options.Securities owned include the value of

I exchange common stock and non-segregated commodities warehouse receipts.The fair value of exchange
common stock and non-segregated commodities warehouse receipts are determined by quoted market prices,
and the fair value of exchange memberships is determined by recent sale transactions.

I As part of the Parent's acquisition of INTL Partners andsubsequenttransfer to the Company (see Note 2), theCompany has amounts receivable from and payable to broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties
in connection with U.S.Treasury obligations, U.S.government agency obligations, and agencymortgage-backed

I obligations. Receivables from broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties primarily includeamounts receivable for securities sold but not yet delivered by the Company on settlement date("fails-to-deliver")
and net receivables arising from unsettled trades. Payables to broker-dealers, clearing organizations and
counterparties primarily include amounts payable for fails-to-receive and net payables arising from unsettled
trades. Due to their short-term nature, receivables from and payables to broker-dealers, clearing organizations
and counterparties approximate fair value.

I Also aspart of the transfer of INTL Partners (seeNote 2),the Company has asignificant amount of trading assetsand liabilities. The Company'sRates Division trading activities consists primarily of securities trading in
connection with U.S.Treasury obligations, U.S.government agency obligations, and agency mortgage-backed

I obligations. The acquired assetsand liabilities, including derivatives, are recorded on a trade date basis at fair
value.

The fair value estimates presented herein are based on pertinent information available to management as of

I September 30, 2015.Although management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect theestimated fair value amounts, such amounts have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these
financial statements sincethat date and current estimates of fair value may differ significantly from the amounts

I presented herein.The Company's financial andnonfinancial assetsandliabilities reported at fair value areincluded inthe following
captions on the statement of financial condition:

• Cash and cash equivalents
• Cash, securities and other assetssegregatedunder federal and other regulations

I • Deposits with and receivables from exchange-clearing organizations, broker-dealers, clearing organizations
and counterparties

• Securities owned

• Payables to broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties
• Securities sold,not yet purchased

Cash equivalents, securities and derivative financial instruments are carried at fair value and are classified and
disclosed in the following categories:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assetsor liabilities. Level 1consists of financial assetsand liabilities whose fair values are estimated

I using quoted market prices.Included in Level 1 aremoney market funds, futures and options on futures contracts
traded on national exchanges using quoted prices from national exchanges in which the Company executes
transactions for customer andproprietary accounts, exchange-cleared swaps and options which are valued using
exchange closing prices, commodities warehouse receipts and exchange firm common stock not pledged for
clearing purposes.

Level 2 - Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are lessactive, that is, markets

I in which there are few transactions for the asset or liability that are observable for substantially the full term.
Included in Level 2 are those financial assetsand liabilities for which fair values are estimated using models or

other valuation methodologies. These models are primarily industry-standard models that consider various
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observable inputs,including time value, yield curve, volatility factors, observable current market and contractual

I prices for the underlying financial instruments, as well as other relevant economic measures. Financial assets
and liabilities in this category include U.S.government securities and U.S.government agency obligations.

Level 3 - Prices orvaluation techniques that require inputs that areboth significant to the fair value measurement

I andunobservable (i.e.,supported by little or no market activity). Level 3 comprises financial assetsandliabilitieswhose fair value is estimated basedon internally developed models or methodologies utilizing significant inputs
that are not readily observable from objective sources.As of September 30, 2015, the Company did not have

I any Level 3 financial assetsor liabilities.

I
I
I
I
I
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The following table summarizes the Company's financial assetsand liabilities as of September 30,2015,by

I level within the fair value hierarchy (in thousands): September 30,2015

Netting and

I Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Collateral (1) Total
Assets:

Commodities warehouse receipts $ 22,106 $ - $ - $ - $ 22,106

I U.S.government obligations - 493,389 - - 493,389
Securities and other assets segregated under
federal and other regulations 22,106 493,389 - - 515,495

Money market funds 431,769 - - - 431,769

I U.S.government obligations - 501,389 - - 501,389Derivatives 3,491,713 - - (3,448,340) 43,373

Deposits with and receivables from exchange-

I clearing organizations 3,923,482 501,389 - (3,448,340) 976,531TBA and forward settling securities - 1,167 - (1,023) 144

Derivatives 1,095 - - (1,080) 15

I Deposits with and receivables from broker-
dealers, clearing organizations and
counterparties 1,095 1,167 - (2,103) 159

Common and preferred stock and ADRs 23,791 1,856 - - 25,647

I Exchangeable foreign ordinary equities andADRs 82,944 6,581 - - 89,525

Corporate and municipal bonds 26,121 - - - 26,121

I Agency mortgage-backed securities - 699,488 - - 699,488U.S.government obligations - 513,419 - - 513,419

Foreign government obligations - 777 - - 777

I Commodities warehouse receipts 2,813 - - - 2,813Exchange firm common stock 5,567 - - - 5,567

Securities owned, at fair value 141,236 1,222,121 - - 1,363,357

I Total assets at fair value $ 4,087,919 $ 2,218,066 $ - $ (3,450,443) $ 2,855,542Liabilities:

TBA and forward settling securities $ - $ 2,608 $ - $ (1,023) $ 1,585

I Derivatives . 3,401,020 - - (3,401,020) -Payables to broker-dealers, clearing
organizations and counterparties 3,401,020 2,608 - (3,402,043) 1,585

I Common and preferred stock and ADRs 17,978 634 - - 18,612
Exchangeable foreign ordinary equities and
ADRs 88,979 962 - - 89,941

Corporate and municipal bonds 35 - - - 35

I Agency mortgage-backed securities - 2,840 - - 2,840U.S.government obligations - 340,934 - - 340,934

Foreign government obligations - 6,425 - - 6,425

I Securities sold, not yet purchased, at fair value 106,992 351,795 - - 458,787Total liabilities at fair value $ 3,508,012 $ 354,403 $ - $ (3,402,043) $ 460,372

I (1)Represents cash collateral and the impactofnetting across the levels ofthe fair value hierarchy.Netting among positions
classified within the same level are included in that level.
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All common stock and ADRs represent equities of foreign entities denominated in U.S.dollars. Foreign ordinary

stock represents foreign equities denominated in foreign currency translated to U.S.dollars.

The Company did not have any level 3 assetsasof September 30,2015.The rollforward of the Company's level
3 assetsis detailed in the table below (in thousands):

Level 3 Financial Assets

Year ended September 30, 2015

Balance at Unrealized Balance
beginning of year gains Write-off at end of year

Assets:

Note receivable from customer $ 145 $ 9 $ (154) $ -

The note receivable from customer was revalued every period utilizing an internally-developed methodology,

I which determined a price that was derived from securities that aresimilar in type,couponandmaturity.The notereceivable was deemed uncollectible during the year ended September30,2015 and as a result was written off.
There were no remaining level 3 financial assetsas of September 30,2015.

In June 2015, the Company sold shares of common stock in the Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. ("ICE").The

Company was required to hold these ICE shares for clearing purposes and, as a result, the shareswere being
held at cost on the statement of financial condition.The sale resulted in a pre-tax gain of $1.2 million for the

year ended September 30,2015.

Note 6 - Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

I SeeNote 5 and Note 17 for additional information about the fair value of financial instruments held, and theCompany's exposure to credit risk on derivative instruments.

The following table presentsthe fair value of the Company's derivative instruments andlocation on the statement
of financial condition (in thousands).

September 30,2015

I Assets (1) Liabilities (1)
Derivative contracts not accounted for ashedges:

Exchange-traded commodity derivatives $ 3,315,471 $ 3,223,428

Exchange-traded foreign exchange derivatives 27,781 20,591
Exchange-traded interest rate derivatives 126,795 135,995
Exchange-traded equity index derivatives 22,761 21,006
TBA and forward settling securities 1,167 2,608

I Gross fair value of derivative contracts 3,493,975 3,403,628Impact of netting and collateral (3,450,443) (3,402,043)
Total fair value included in 'Deposits with and receivables from exchange-

I clearing organizations' $ 43,373Total fair value included in 'Deposits with and receivables from broker-dealers,
clearing organizations and counterparties' $ 159
Total fair value included in 'Payables to broker-dealers, clearing organizations
and counterparties $ 1,585

(1) As of September 30, 2015,the Company's derivative contract volume for open positions was approximately 3.5
million contracts.

I
23

I



I
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

I
Also as part of the transfer of INTL Partners (see Note 2), the Company has derivative instruments, which

I consist of agency mortgage-backed TBA securities andforward settling transactions, that are used to managerisk exposures in the newly acquired subsidiary's trading inventory. The fair value on thesetransactions are
recorded in receivables or payables to broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses on securities and derivative transactions are reflected in 'principal transactions,
net'.

The Company enters into TBA securities transactions for the sole purpose of managing risk associatedwith

I the purchase of mortgage pass-through securities. TBA securities are included within payables to broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties. Forward settling securities represent non-regular way
securities and are included in payables to broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties. As of
September 30,2015, thesetransactions are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Notional

Gain / (Loss) Amounts

I Unrealized gain on TBA securities purchased within payables to broker-dealers,clearing organizations and counterparties and related notional amounts (1) $ 634 $ 194,635

Unrealized loss on TBA securities purchased within payables to broker-dealers,

I clearing organizations and counterparties and related notional amounts (1) $ (249) $ 163,723Unrealized gain on TBA securities sold within payables to broker-dealers,
clearing organizations and counterparties and related notional amounts (1) $ 389 $ (314,138)

I Unrealized loss on TBA securities sold within payables to broker-dealers, clearing
organizations and counterparties and related notional amounts (1) $ (1,990) $ (563,834)

Unrealized gain on forward settling securities purchased within receivables from
broker-dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties and related notional

I amounts $ 144 $ 163,398
Unrealized loss on forward settling securities sold within payables to broker-
dealers, clearing organizations and counterparties and related notional amounts $ (369) $ (286,293)

I (1) The notional amounts of these instruments reflect the extent of the Company's
involvement in TBA securities and do not represent risk of loss due to
counterparty non-performance.

I The following table sets forth the Company's net losses related to derivative financial instruments for the yearended September 30,2015, in accordance with the Derivatives and Hedging Topic of the ASC. The net losses
set forth below are included in 'principal transactions, net' in the statement of income (in thousands).

Year Ended

September 30,2015

Interest rate and equity $ (227)
TBA and forward settling securities (5,093)

Total losses from derivative contracts $ (5,320)

Note 7 - Repurchase Agreements and Collateralized Transactions

The Company enters into securities purchased under agreements to resell and payables under repurchase

I agreements primarily to finance securities owned, acquire securities to cover short positions or to acquire
securities for settlement. These agreements are recorded at their contractual amounts plus accrued interest. The
related interest is recorded in the statement of income as interest income or interest expense, as applicable.In
connection with these agreements and transactions, it is the policy of the Company to receive or pledge cash or
securities to adequately collateralize such agreements and transactions in accordance with general industry
guidelines and practices. The value of the collateral is valued daily and the Company may require counterparties
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to deposit additional collateral or return collateral pledged, when appropriate. The carrying amounts of these
agreementsandtransactions approximate fairvalue dueto their short-term nature andthe level of collateralization.

The Company pledges securities owned to collateralize repurchase agreements.At September 30,2015, on a
settlement date basis,securities owned of $170.7 million were pledged ascollateral under repurchaseagreements.

I The counterparty has the right to repledge the collateral in connection with these transactions. These securitiesowned have been pledged as collateral and have been parenthetically disclosed on the statement of financial
condition.

I In addition, as of September 30,2015, the Company pledged settlement date securities owned of $843.5millionand securities received under reverse repurchase agreements of $84.3million to cover collateral for tri-party

repurchase agreements. For these securities, the counterparty does not have the right to sell or repledge the

I collateral.At September 30,2015,the Company hasaccepted collateral that it is permitted by contract orcustom to sell or

I repledge. This collateral consists primarily of securities received in reverse repurchase agreements. The fair
value of such collateral at September 30,2015,was $396.6million of which $315.3million was used to cover
securities sold shortwhich arerecorded in securities sold,not yet purchasedon the statementof financial condition.
In the normal course of business, this collateral is used by the Company to cover financial instruments sold,not

I yet purchasedandto obtain financing in the form of repurchaseagreements.At September 30,2015, substantiallyall of the above collateral hadbeen delivered against securities sold,not yet purchased or repledged by the
Company to obtain financing.

Note 8 - Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment includes furniture, equipment, software, and leasehold improvements, at cost less

I accumulated depreciation. Depreciation on property and equipment is calculated on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets.The estimated useful lives of property and equipment range from

3 to 10 years. During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015,depreciation expense, including a loss on the
sale of equipment, was $1.2million. The following is asummary of property and equipment asof September 30,
2015 (in thousands):

Furniture and equipment $ 1,406

Computer software and hardware 2,778
Leasehold improvements 4,377

8,561

Less accumulated depreciation (5,314)
$ 3,247

Note 9 - Goodwill and Intangible Assets,net

As part of the merger of three of its regulated U.S.subsidiaries as discussed in Note 2, the Company recorded

I transferred goodwill of $9.8million during the year ended September 30,2015.The Company has total goodwillof $12.6 million as of September 30,2015.

In addition, during the year ended September 30, 2015, the Company recorded transferred intangible assetsof
$12.6million and accumulated amortization of $3.0million as part of the merger.
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I
The gross and net carrying values of intangible assets as of September 30,2015 by major intangible asset class
are as follows:

I September 30, 2015
Accumulated

I (in thousands) Gross Amount Amortization Net AmountIntangible assetssubject to amortization:

Software programs/platforms $ 1,505 $ (1,041) $ 464
Customer base 12,778 (3,774) 9,004

14,283 (4,815) 9,468

Intangible assets not subject to amortization:

Trade name 1,134 - 1,134

Total intangible assets $ 15,417 $ (4,815) $ 10,602

I Amortization expenserelated to intangible assetswas $1.3million for the fiscal year ended September 30,2015.The estimated future amortization expensewas as follows (in thousands):

I Fiscal year ending September 30,2016 $ 1,020

2017 1,020

I 2018 1,0202019 1,020

2020 and beyond 5,388
$ 9,468

Note 10 - Credit Facilities

i On March 30, 2015,the Company amended its committed unsecured line of credit agreement, with a syndicateof lenders, administered by Bank of Montreal, under which the Company may borrow up to $75.0million. This

I credit facility provides short-term funding of margin to commodity exchanges as necessary. The credit facility
expires onApril 7,2016,and is subject to annual review.Effective July 1,2015, the credit agreementwas further
amendedto incorporate the changesresulting from the merger transaction, as described in Note 2.

The continued availability of this credit facility is subject to the Company's financial condition and operating
results continuing to be satisfactory as set forth in the agreement. Borrowings under the credit facility are on a
demand basis and bear interest at the Base Rate,as defined,plus 2.00%,which was 5.25%as of September 30,

I 2015.The agreement contains financial covenantsrelated to the Company's tangible net worth, excessnet capital,
and maximum net loss over a trailing twelve month period, as defined. The Company was in compliance with
these covenants throughout the fiscal year, including as of September 30,2015.Unused portions of the margin
line require a commitment fee of 0.50% on the unused commitment. There were no borrowings outstanding
under this credit facility at September 30, 2015.

During the next twelve months, the Company's committed credit facility is scheduled to expire.While there is
no guaranteethat the Company will be successful in renewing this agreement asit expires, the Company believes
it will be able to do so.

On May 5, 2015, the Company entered into a secured, uncommitted loan facility, under which the Company

I may borrow up to $50.0million, collateralized by commodity warehouse receipts, to facilitate U.S.commodityexchangedeliveries of its customers, subject to certain terms and conditions ofthe credit agreement. Borrowings
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under the credit facility bear interest at the Fed Funds Rate, as defined, plus 2.5%.There are no commitment

I fees related to this credit arrangement. There were no borrowings outstanding under this credit facility atSeptember 30,2015.

Note 11 - Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Leases

The Company leases office facilities, equipment, and automobiles for various terms under noncancelable

I operating lease agreements.The leasesexpire on various datesthrough 2023,and provide for renewal options.In the normal course of business, it is expected that these leaseswill be renewed or replaced by similar lease

agreements.Most ofthe leasesprovide that the Company paytaxes,maintenance, insurance, and other expenses.

I Minimum rent payments under operating leasesarerecognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,including rent concessions or holidays.

The rental expense under operating leaseswas $5.1million for the year ended September 30,2015.

The following table summarizes future minimum lease payments required under the various operating lease
agreements (in thousands):

I Fiscal year ending September 30,2016 $ 3,413
2017 2,756

I 2018 2,5952019 2,608

2020 and beyond 6,482
Total $ 17,854

Purchase and Other Commitments

Purchase and other commitments primarily include certain service agreements related to the use of front-
office and back-office trading software systems and clearing agreements.Purchase and other commitments as

of September 30, 2015 for less than one year, one to three years andthree to five years were $1.1million,
$1.3 million and $0.1million, respectively and none after five years.

Securities sold, not yet purchased represent obligations of the Company to purchase specified financial

I instruments in the market at prevailing prices.Consequently, the Company's ultimate obligation to satisfysecurities sold,not yet purchased may exceed the amounts recognized on the accompanying statement of
financial condition.

Securities Clearing Arrangement Indemnifications and Termination Fees

The Company clears most of its securities transactions through Broadcort and Pershing, under clearing

I agreements with both parties.The agreements call for termination fees if the Company terminates eitheragreement without cause, or if one of the parties terminates either agreement for cause,as specified within the
agreements.The maximum amount of termination fees related to these parties is $0.5 million.

I In the normal course of its business, the Company indemnifies and holds Broadcort and Pershing harmlessagainst specified potential losses in connection with their acting as an agent of, or providing services to, the
Company or its affiliates. The maximum potential amount of future payments that the Company could berequired
to make under these indemnifications cannot be estimated. However, the Company believes that it is unlikely it
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will have to make material payments under these arrangements and has not recorded any contingent liability in
the statement of financial condition for theseindemnifications.

Exchange Member Guarantees

The Company is a member of various exchanges that trade and clear futures and options on futures contracts.
Associated with its membership, the Company may be required to pay a proportionate share of the financial
obligations of another member who may default on its obligations to the exchange. While the rules governing
different exchange memberships vary, in general, the Company's guarantee obligations would arise only if the

i exchangehadpreviously exhausted its resources.In addition, any suchguaranteeobligation would beapportionedamong the other nondefaulting members of the exchange.Any potential contingent liability under these
membership agreements cannot be estimated. The Company has not recorded any contingent liability in the

I financial statements for these agreements andbelieves that any potential requirement to make payments underthese agreements is remote.

I Legal ProceedingsCertain conditions may exist as of the date the financial statementsare issued,which may result in a loss to the
Company but which will only be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. The Company

I assessessuchcontingent liabilities, andsuchassessmentinherently involves an exercise of judgment. In assessingloss contingencies related to legal proceedings that are pending against the Company or unasserted claims that
may result in such proceedings, the Company's legal counsel evaluates the perceived merits of any legal

I proceedings or unasserted claims as well asthe perceived merits of the amount of relief sought or expected tobe sought therein. The Company accrues legal fees related to contingent liabilities as they are incurred.

In addition to the matter discussedbelow, from time to time andin the ordinary course of business, the Company
is involved in various legal actions and proceedings, including tort claims, contractual disputes, employment
matters, workers' compensation claims and collections. The Company carries insurance that provides protection
against certain types of claims, up to the limits of the respective policy.

The following is a summary of a potentially significant legal matter involving the Company.

Sentinel Litigation

Prior to the July 1,2015 merger of certain wholly owned subsidiaries of INTL FCStone (see notes 1 and 2),
FCStone hadaportion of its excesssegregatedfunds invested with Sentinel Management Group Inc.("Sentinel"),
aregistered FCM andan Illinois-based money manager that provided cashmanagement servicesto other FCMs.

I In August 2007, Sentinel halted redemptions to customers and sold certain of the assets it managed to anunaffiliated third party at a significant discount. On August 17,2007,subsequent to Sentinel's sale of certain
assets, Sentinel filed for bankruptcy protection. In aggregate, $15.5 million of FCStone's $21.9million in
invested funds were returned to it before and after Sentinel's bankruptcy petition.

In August 2008, the bankruptcy trustee of Sentinel filed adversary proceedings against FCStone, and a number
of other FCMs in the Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Illinois. The casewas subsequently reassigned

I to the United States District Court, for the Northern District of Illinois. In the complaint, the trustee soughtavoidance of alleged transfers or withdrawals of funds received by FCStone and other FCMs within 90 days
prior to the filing of the Sentinel bankruptcy petition, as well as avoidance of post-petition distributions and

I disallowance of the proof of claim filed by the Company. The trustee sought recovery of pre- and post-petitiontransfers totaling approximately $15.5million. The trial of this matter took place, as a test case,during October
2012.The trial court entered a judgment against FCStone on January 4, 2013. On January 17,2013, the trial

I court entered anagreed order, staying execution and enforcement, pending anappeal of the judgment. On March19,2014, the appeal court ruled in favor of FCStone. In April 2014, the trustee filed a petition for rehearing of

28

I



I
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2015

the appeal.In May 2014, the U.S.Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit denied the petition.The trustee did
not file awrit for certiorari with the U.S.SupremeCourt during the time allowed to do so.The Company continues

to be involved in litigation against the trustee to recover its share of the cash held in reserve accounts under
Sentinel's Fourth Amended Chapter 11Plan of Liquidation.

On February 10,2015, based on a new theory, the trustee filed a motion for judgment against FCStone in the
United StatesDistrict Court, for the Northern District of Illinois, seeking to claw back the post-petition transfer
of $14.5million and to recover the funds held in reserve in the name of FCStone. FCStone filed its opposition

I brief andan associated motion for judgment on March 17,2015. The trustee filed its reply briefs on April 7,2015 and FCStone filed its reply briefs on April 22, 2015.The Company has determined that losses related to
this matter are neither probable nor reasonably possible.The Company believes the case is without merit and
intends to defend itself vigorously.

Note 12 - Share-Based Compensation

I The Parent sponsors a share-based stock option plan (the Plan) available for its directors, officers, employeesand consultants. The Plan permits the issuance of sharesof INTL FCStone common stock to key employees of

the Company.Awards that expire or are canceled generally become available for issuanceagain under the Plan.
INTL FCStone generally settles stock option exercises with newly issued shares of common stock.

The Parent accounts for share-based compensation in accordance with the guidance in the Compensation-Stock

Compensation Topic of the ASC.

I Share-basedcompensation is allocated to the Company, andthe cost iscashsettledthroughintercompany accountswith the Parent, and therefore the allocation of compensation expense is not recorded as a component of
stockholder's equity.During the year ended September 30,2015, share-basedcompensation of $0.4million is
included in 'compensation and benefits', related to options granted to the Company's employees.

There were 39,000 stock options awarded to the Company's employees during the year ended September 30,

I 2015.The strike price for the awards was established at the market value on the grant date,January 8, 2015,at
$20.54.The grant date fair value, calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, was $4.31per share
based on assumptions including a risk-free rate of 0.66%,no dividends, volatility of 28.42%and an expected
life of3.22years.Future amortization of share-based compensation is not expectedto bematerial to the Company
or its financial position.

Stock option activity of the Company during the year ended September 30,2015 is asfollows:

I WeightedWeighted Average Aggregate
Number of Average Remaining Intrinsic

I Options Exercise Term Value
Outstanding Price (in years) (in millions)

Balances at September 30,2014 634,641 $ 31.07 3.03 $ -

Granted 39,000 $ 20.54
Exercised (101,424) $ 18.59
Forfeited (667) $ 23.49

Expired (37,137) $ 28.98
Balances at September 30, 2015 534,413 $ 33.57 2.53 $ 1.0
Exercisable at September 30, 2015 303,256 $ 40.85 1.18 $ 0.7

I The total intrinsic value of options exercised during fiscal 2015 was $1.0million determined as of the date ofexercise.
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Note 13 - Retirement Plans

Defined Benefit Retirement Plans

The Company participates in the qualified andnonqualified noncontributory retirement plans of FCStone Group,

I Inc., an affiliate. The retirement plans are defined benefit pension plans that cover certain employees of the
Company, and the Company is allocated a portion of the expense recognized for these plans.The plans were
closed to new employees hired subsequentto April 1,2006, and amended effective September 1,2008, to freeze
all benefit accruals, therefore no additional benefits accrue for active participants under the plans.Information

I on the overall costs and funded status of FCStone Group Inc.'splans are included for informational purposesonly.

I For purposes of computing minimum capital requirements pursuant to the rules, regulations and requirements
of the CFTC, the Company,through acharge to net capital,reflects its estimated proportion of the liability related
to the qualified plan'sunfunded defined benefit pension obligation.

I FCStone Group's net liability for retirement costs as of September 30, 2015 had an unfunded status of $6.9
million. As of September 30, 2015, FCStone's plans have both accumulated benefit obligations and projected
benefit obligations of $37.1million, which are in excessof plan assetsof $30.2million.

I Net periodic pension cost isallocated to the Company basedon the percentage of the projected benefit obligationattributable to plan participants employed by the Company. Pension costsallocated to the Company totaled $0.1
million for the year ended September 30,2015.

Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The Company offers participation in the INTL FCStone Inc. 401(k) Plan ("401(k) Plan"), a defined

I contribution plan providing retirement benefits, to all employees who have reached 21 years of age,andprovided four months of service to the Company.Employees may contribute from 1% to 80% of their annual
compensation to the 401(k) Plan, limited to a maximum annual amount as set periodically by the Internal
Revenue Service. The Company makes matching contributions to the 401(k) Plan in an amount equal to
62.5%of each participant's eligible elective deferral contribution to the 401(k) Plan,up to 8% of employee
compensation. Matching contributions vest, by participant, based on the following years of service schedule:
less than two years - none, after two years - 33%,after three years - 66%, and after four years - 100%.During
the year ended September 30,2015, the Company contributed $2.1million to this plan.

Note 14 - Other Expenses

Other expenses are comprised of the following (in thousands):

Advertising, meetings and conferences $ 1,806

I Non-trading hardware and software maintenance and software licensing 1,151Office supplies and printing 510
Insurance 292

I Other non-income taxes 81Other 1,517

Total other expenses $ 5,357
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Note 15 - Income Taxes

Income tax expense for the year ended September 30,2015 is as follows (in thousands):

Current:

I Federal $ 14,685State 1,608
16,293

Deferred:

Federal (561)

State 571
10

Income tax expense $ 16,303

I A reconciliation of the "expected"tax expense computed by applying the federal income tax rate of 35% toincome before income taxes is as follows (in thousands):

I "Expected"federal tax expense $ 14,486State income tax expense, net of federal benefit 1,218

Change in valuation allowance 406
Permanent differences 208

Other (15)

Income tax expense $ 16,303

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences betweenthe carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes.

I
I
I
I
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Significant components of the Company's deferred tax assetsand liabilities as of September 30, 2015 are as
follows (in thousands):

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating losses $ 2,794
Amortization of intangibles 3,405

Deferred compensation 973

I Share-basedcompensation 1,230
Deferred rent 487

Other assets 230

I Total gross deferred tax assets 9,119Less valuation allowance (700)

Total deferred tax assets 8,419

I Deferred tax liabilities:Depreciation of property and equipment (635)

Prepaid expenses (314)

Unrealized gains on marketable securities and exchange seats (1,225)
Total deferred tax liabilities (2,174)

Deferred income taxes, net $ 6,245

As of September 30, 2015,the Company has net operating loss carryforwards for state income tax purposes of
$2.1 million, net of valuation allowances, which are available to offset future state taxable income. The net
operating loss carryforwards expire in tax years ending in 2020 through 2030.

The valuation allowance for deferred tax assetsas of September 30,2015 is $0.7million. The net change in the
total valuation allowance for the year endedSeptember 30,2015 was anincreaseof $406 thousand. The valuation

I allowance as of September 30,2015 is primarily related to state net operating loss carryforwards that, in thejudgment of management, are not more likely than not to be realized. In assessingthe realizability of deferred
tax assets,management considers whether it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets

I will not be realized.When evaluating the need for a valuation allowance, the Company considers the operatingand tax results of INTL FCStone, as income taxes are allocated to the Company on a pro-rata basis.

INTL FCStone earned U.S.federal, state, and local taxable income (losses) for the years ending September 30,

I 2015, 2014, and 2013 of $17.7million, ($18.4million), and ($24.5million), respectively. There areno significantdifferences between actual levels of past taxable income (losses) and pre-tax book income (losses) in these

jurisdictions. INTL FCStone considered the existence of deferred tax liabilities and available tax planning

I strategieswhen evaluating the realizability of deferred tax assets.Based on the reversal of deferred tax liabilitiesand tax planning strategies that can be implemented by INTL FCStone, management believes that it is more
likely than not that the Company will realize the tax benefit of the deferred tax assets,net ofthe existing valuation

I allowance, within 10years.INTL FCStone has open tax years, that include the activities of the Company, ranging from September 30,2010
through September 30,2015 with various taxing authorities.

I
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Note 16 - Transactions with Affiliated Companies

The Company had borrowings under asubordinated note agreementwith the Parent totaling $3.0million, which
was repaid on July 1,2015, prior to its maturity date of August 28,2015.

The Parent holds the operating assetsand liabilities for the Company's debt origination business, and transfers
the net revenues from theseactivities to the Company on amonthly basis.As of September 30,2015, there were
notes receivable of $41.4million, loans payable under participation agreementsof $30.7million, along with the
related accrued interest receivable of $740 thousand and accrued interest payable of $223 thousand, and $1.6
million of deferred revenues, net of costs recorded on the booksof the Parent. Net revenues allocated to the

I Company by the Parent totaled $2.6million for theyear endedSeptember 30,2015, andis included in 'consulting,management, and underwriting'in the statement of income.

I The Company performed certain investment banking services on behalf of the Parent and was paid $1.3millionfor the year ended September 30,2015.The Company received amanagement fee of $7.3million for providing
certain support servicesto anaffiliate, INTL FCStone Ltd, for the year endedSeptember 30,2015.Theserevenues
are included in 'consulting, management, and underwriting' in the statement of income.

The Company provides risk management and clearing and transaction services to an affiliate, INTL FCStone
Markets, LLC, ("INTL FCStone Markets"). As part of its risk management business, the Company receives

I trading revenue that is generated from OTC derivative trades donethrough its affiliate. In addition, the Companycharges clearing and transaction fees to INTL FCStone Markets related to commodity futures and options on
futures accounts that are utilized to hedge its OTC transactions. The trading revenue are recorded in 'principal
transactions, net' and the clearing and transaction fees are recorded in 'commissions and clearing fees' in the
statement of income. Revenues billed for these services to INTL FCStone Markets for the year ended

September 30, 2015 were $30.7 million. The Company enters into similar transactions with other affiliated
entities, which resulted in revenue for the year ended September 30, 2015 of $2.0 million.

The Company incurs clearing costs from certain affiliates, based on service agreements between the parties.
Clearing costs, included in 'clearing and related expenses',recorded for the year ended September 30, 2015

I were $1.1million.The Company also obtains operational support for the Company's business activities in U.S.and international
jurisdictions and certain administrative services, which are recognized through a management service fee of

I $16.4million included in 'management servicesfees andallocated corporate overhead', billed by INTL FCStoneduring fiscal 2015.These chargesare considered a reasonable estimation of the cost of services provided, and
represent an allocation of the costs incurred by INTL FCStone to provide such services.

In the ordinary course of business, the Company completes transactions and pays certain costs on behalf of the
- Parent and affiliated subsidiaries of INTL FCStone. As of September 30, 2015, the Company had receivables

from affiliates of $0.6 million, primarily related to revenues charged to affiliates and the reimbursement of

I expenses paid on behalf of affiliates.Additionally, the Company pays introducing broker commissions andmanagement fees, discussed above, to certain affiliates based on revenues generated for the Company, and
reimburses certain affiliates for costs paid on its behalf.As of September 30,2015, the Company had payables

I to affiliates of $21.7million related to introducing broker commissions andmanagement fees andreimbursementof expenses.There can be no assurancesthat such transactions would have occurred under the sameterms and
conditions with an unrelated party.The Company settles its receivable and payable balances with its affiliates

I in a timely manner.The Company has commodity futures and options on futures accounts for its customers with its affiliates. In
addition, the Company maintains commodity futures and options on futures accounts on behalf of its affiliates
and the customers of its affiliates. As of September 30,2015 the net balances of these accounts, which totaled
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$21.4million and $129.6million, are included in deposits with and receivables from broker-dealers, clearing
organizations andcounterparties andpayablesto customers, respectively, on the statementof financial condition.

During the current year, the Company acquired three exchange memberships from an affiliated subsidiary, in a
transfer at book value of $2.1million.

Note 17 - Financial Instruments with Off-Statement of Financial Condition Risk

The Company is a party to financial instruments in the normal course of its business through customer trading
accounts in exchange-traded derivative instruments. These instruments areprimarily the execution of orders for
commodity futures and options on futures contracts on behalf of its customers, substantially all of which are
transacted on a margin basis.Such transactions may exposethe Company to significant credit risk in the event

I margin requirements are not sufficient to fully cover losses which customers may incur. The Company controls
the risks associated with these transactions by requiring customers to maintain margin deposits in compliance
with individual exchange regulations and internal guidelines. The Company monitors required margin levels

daily and,therefore, may require customers to deposit additional collateral or reduce positions when necessary.

I The Company alsoestablishescontract limits for customers, which aremonitored daily.The Company evaluateseach customer's creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis.Clearing, financing,and settlement activities may

require the Company to maintain funds with or pledge securities as collateral with other financial institutions.

I Generally, these exposures to both customers and exchanges are subject to netting, or customer agreements,which reduce the exposure to the Company by permitting receivables and payables with such customers to be
offset in the event of a customer default.Management believes that the margin deposits held are adequate to

I minimize the risk of material lossthat could be createdby positions held as of September 30,2015.Additionally,the Company monitors collateral fair value on a daily basis andadjusts collateral levels in the event of excess
market exposure. Generally, theseexposures to both customers and counterparties are subject to master netting,
or customer agreements which reduce the exposure to the Company.

Derivative financial instruments involve varying degrees of off-statement of financial condition market risk
whereby changesin the fair values of underlying financial instruments may result in changes in the fair value

I of the financial instruments in excessof the amounts reflected in the statement of financial condition. Exposureto market risk is influenced by anumber of factors, including the relationships between the financial instruments
and the Company's positions, as well as the volatility and liquidity in the markets in which the financial

I instruments are traded.The principal risk components of financial instruments include, among other things,
interest rate volatility, the duration of the underlying instruments and changesin commodity pricing and foreign
exchange rates. The Company attempts to manage its exposure to market risk through various techniques.
Aggregate market limits have been established and market risk measures are routinely monitored against these
limits.

As a broker-dealer in U.S.Treasury obligations, U.S.government agency obligations, and agency mortgage-

I backed obligations, the Company is engaged in various securities trading, borrowing and lending activitiesservicing solely institutional counterparties. The Company's exposure to credit risk associated with the
nonperformance of counterparties in fulfilling their contractual obligations pursuant to these securities
transactions and market risk associated with the sale of securities not yet purchased can be directly impacted by

volatile trading markets which may impair their ability to satisfy outstanding obligations to the Company. In the
event ofnon-performance and unfavorable market price movements, the Company may be required to purchase
or sell financial instruments, which may result in a loss to the Company.

The Company doesnot anticipate non-performance by counterparties in the above situations. The Company has
a policy of reviewing the credit standing of each counterparty with which it conducts business. The Company

I has credit guidelines that limit the Company's current and potential credit exposure to any one counterparty.
The Company administers limits, monitors credit exposure, and periodically reviews the financial soundnessof
counterparties. The Company manages the credit exposure relating to its trading activities in various ways,
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including entering into collateral arrangements and limiting the duration of exposure. Risk is mitigated in certain
casesby closing out transactions and entering into risk reducing transactions.

Note 18 - Business and Credit Concentrations

The Company and its subsidiaries areengagedin various trading andbrokerage activities in which counterparties

I primarily include broker-dealers, banks and other financial institutions. In the event counterparties do not fulfilltheir obligations, the Company may be exposed to risk. The risk of default depends on the creditworthiness of
the counterparty or issuer ofthe instrument. It is the Company's policy to review, asnecessary,the credit standing
of each counterparty.

A significant portion of the Company's customers are concentrated in the agricultural and energy sectors and
related industries and the Company could be impacted by government policies and regulations affecting those

I industries. Economic forces, including agricultural commodity, energy, and financial markets, as well asgovernment policies and regulations affecting the agricultural sector andrelated industries could adversely affect
its operations andprofitability. Agricultural production and trade flows aresignificantly affected by government

I policies andregulations which might include items, suchastaxes, tariffs, duties, subsidies, and import andexportrestrictions on agricultural commodities and commodity products.These policies and regulations can influence
industry profitability, the planting of certain crops versus other usesof agricultural resources, the location and

I size of crop production, whether unprocessed or processedcommodity products are traded, andthe volume andtypes of imports and exports. No single customer accounted for more than 10% of the Company'srevenues in
the year ended September 30, 2015.During the year ended September 30, 2015, approximately 8% of total
revenues were generated from office locations servicing customers outside the U.S.

I
I
I
I
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Schedule I

INTL FCStone Financial Inc.

Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 of the Securities and Exchange Commission
September 30,2015

(Amounts in thousands)

Total stockholder's equity $ 244,171

I Other deductions - pension liability 2,537Total capital 241,634
Deductions and/or charges:

Nonallowable assets:
Receivable from brokers or dealers and clearing organizations - other $ 750
Receivables from customers - commodity accounts 3,223
Exchange memberships 5,571

I Investment in and receivables from affiliates 611Property and equipment 3,247
Goodwill and intangible assets,net 23,168

I Other assets 11,61148,181

Additional charges for customers' and noncustomers' security accounts 513
Additional charges for customers' and noncustomers' commodity accounts 1,831
Aged fails-to-deliver 1,595
Commodity futures contracts and spot commodities proprietary capital charges 102

I Other deductions and/or charges 1,882Total deductions and/or charges 54,104
Net capital before haircuts on securities positions (tentative net capital) 187,530

I Haircuts on securities:U.S.and Canadian government obligations 22,546
State and municipal government obligations 1,438

I Corporate obligations 366Stocks and warrants 8,265
Other securities 8,635

41,250

Net capital 146,280

Net capital requirement, as computed below 67,182
Excess net capital above requirement $ 79,098

Computation of alternative net capital requirement:

I Risk based requirementAmount of customer risk maintenance margin requirement $ 775,677
8% of customer risk maintenance margin requirement $ 62,054

I Amount of non-customer risk maintenance margin requirement $ 64,0978% of non-customer risk maintenance margin requirement 5,128
$ 67,182

Minimum dollar amount requirement $ 1,000

Minimum CFTC net capital requirement $ 67,182

CFTC early warning level (110% of risk based requirement) $ 73,900

I Note: There are no material differences between the preceding computation and the Company's correspondingunaudited Part II of Form X-17A-5 filing as filed on October 23,2015.

Seeaccompanying report of independent registered public accounting firm.
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I
I Schedule IIINTL FCStone Financial Inc.

Computation for Determination of Reserve Requirements

I Under Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities and Exchange CommissionSeptember 30,2015

The Company claims exemption from the provisions of Section 403.4of the Regulations under Section 15C of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 under paragraph(k)(2)(i) and (k)(2) (ii) of Rule 15c3-3 as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2015 and,therefore, is not required to maintain a "Special Reserve Bank Account for the
Exclusive Benefit of Customers".

Seeaccompanying report of independent registered public accounting firm.

I
Schedule III

I INTL FCStone Financial Inc.Information Relating to Possession or Control Requirements under Rule 15c3-3

September 30,2015

The Company claims exemption from the provisions of Section 403.4of the Regulations under Section 15C of the

I Securities Exchange Act of 1934 under paragraph (k)(2)(i) and (k)(2) (ii) of Rule 15c3-3 as of and for the yearended September 30, 2015 and,therefore, is not required to present any information relating to possession or
control requirements.

See accompanying report of independent registered public accounting firm.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
I Schedule IVINTL FCStone Financial Inc.

Schedule of Segregation Requirements and Funds in Segregation

I for Customers'Regulated Commodity Futures and Options AccountsSeptember 30,2015
(Amounts in thousands)

I
Segregation requirements:

Net ledger balance - cash $ 1,620,040
Net ledger balance - securities (at market) 81,712
Net unrealized profit in open futures contracts traded on a contract market 47,794
Fair value of open option contracts purchased on contract markets 1,833,815

I Fair value of open option contracts sold on contract markets (1,754,451)Net equity 1,828,910
Add accounts liquidating to a deficit and accounts with debit balances 3,132

Less: amount offset by customer securities (1,122)

Amount required to be segregated 1,830,920

i Funds in segregatedaccounts:
Deposited in segregatedfunds bank accounts:

Cash 126,873

Securities representing investments of customers' funds (at market) 492,516
Securities held for particular customers or option customers in lieu of cash (at market) 873

Margins on deposit with clearing organizations of contract markets:
Cash 307,359

I Securities representing investments of customers' funds (at market) 791,457Securities held for particular customers or option customers in lieu of cash(at market) 58,732
Net settlement from derivatives clearing organizations of contract markets 940

I Exchange-traded options:Value of open long option contracts 1,833,815
Value of open short option contracts (1,754,451)

I Segregatedfunds on hand 22,107Total amount in segregation 1,880,221
Excess funds in segregation $ 49,301

I Note: There are no material differences between the preceding computation and the Company's correspondingunaudited Part II of Form X-17A-5 filing as filed on October 23,2015.

I Seeaccompanying report of independent registered public accounting firm.

I
I
I
I
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I
I Schedule VINTL FCStone Financial Inc.

Schedule of Secured Amounts and Funds Held in Separate Accounts for

I Foreign Futures and Foreign Options CustomersPursuant to Regulation 30.7under the Commodity Exchange Act
September 30,2015

I (Amounts in thousands)

Funds deposited in separateRegulation 30.7 accounts:
Cash in bank located in the United States $ 64,677
Equities with registered futures commission merchants:

Cash 2,641

I Amounts held by members of foreign boards of trade:Cash 18,451
Value of long option contracts 844

I Value of short option contracts (1,055)Total funds in separateSection 30.7accounts 85,558

Amount required to be set aside in separate Section 30.7accounts 65,176

Excess funds setaside for secured amount $ 20,382

I Note: There are no material differences between the preceding computation and the Company's correspondingunaudited Part II of Form X-17A-5 filing as filed on October 23,2015.

I Seeaccompanying report of independent registered public accounting firm.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
KPMG

I KPMG LLP
Suite 1000
1000 Walnut Street
Kansas City, MO 64106-2162

I
I

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

i The Board of Directors
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.:

We have reviewed management's statements, included in the accompanying INTL FCStone Financial Inc.

I Rule 15c3-3 Exemption Report (the Exemption Report), in which (1) INTL FCStone Financial Inc. (theCompany) identified the following provisions of 17 C.F.R.§15c3-3 (k) under which the Company claimed
an exemption from 17 C.F.R. §240.15c3-3 (2)(i) and (2)(ii) (the exemption provisions); and (2) the
Company stated that it met the identified exemption provisions throughout the year ended September 30,
2015 without exception. The Company's management is responsible for compliance with the exemption
provisions and its statements.

I Our review was conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting OversightBoard (United States) and, accordingly, included inquiries and other required procedures to obtain
evidence about the Company's compliance with the exemption provisions. A review is substantially less in

I scope than an examination, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on management'sstatements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

I Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to management's
statements referred to above for them to be fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the provisions set
forth in paragraph (k)(2)(i) and (k)(2)(ii) of Rule 15c3-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

November 30, 2015

I
I
I
I
I KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership,

the U.S.member firm of KPMG intemational Cooperative
("KPMG Intemational"), a Swiss entity.



INTL FCStone Financial Inc.
Rule 15c3-3 Exemption Report

Year Ended September 30,2015

INTL FCStone Financial Inc.'s Exemption Report

INTL FCStone Financial Inc. (the "Company") is a registered broker-dealer subject to Rule 17a-5 promulgated by

the Securities and Exchange Commission (17 C.F.R.§240.17a-5, "Reports to be made by certain brokers and

dealers"). This Exemption Report was prepared asrequired by 17 C.F.R.§240.17a-5(d)(1)and (4).To the best of its

knowledge andbelief, the Company states the following:

(1) The Company claimed an exemption from 17 C.F.R.§240.1503-3 under the following provisions of 17

C.F.R.§240.15c3-3 (k): 2(i) and 2(ii)

I (2) The Company met the identified exemption provisions in 17 C.F.R.§240.15c3-3(k) throughout the mostrecent fiscal year without exception.

I INTL FCStone Financial Inc.

I, Steve Ptasinski, affirm that, to my best knowledge andbelief, this Exemption Report is true andcorrect.

Title: Financial and Operations Principal

November 30,2015

I
I
I
I
I
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I
KPMG

I KPMG LLP
Suite 1000
1000 Walnut Street

Kansas City, Mo 64106-2162

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
on Internal Control Pursuant to Commodity Futures Trading Commission Regulation 1.16

The Board of Directors
INTL FCStone Financial Inc.:

I In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of INTL FCStone Financial Inc. (theCompany), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2015, in accordance with standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), we considered the Company's internal control over

i financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Also, as required by Regulation 1.16 of the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC), we have
made a study of the practices and procedures followed by the Company including consideration of control

I activities for safeguarding customer and firm assets. This study included tests of such practices andprocedures that we considered relevant to the objectives stated in Regulation 1.16, in making the
following:

1. The periodic computations of minimum financial requirements pursuant to Regulation 1.17;

2. The daily computations of the segregation requirements of Section 4d(a)(2) of the Commodity

Exchange Act and the regulations thereunder, and the segregation of funds based on such

computations; and

3. The daily computations of the foreign futures and foreign options secured amount requirements
pursuant to Regulation 30.7 of the CFTC.

I The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control and thepractices and procedures referred to in the preceding paragraph. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates
and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of controls,

I and of the practices and procedures referred to in the preceding paragraph, and to assess whether thosepractices and procedures can be expected to achieve the CFTC's previously mentioned objectives. Two of
the objectives of internal control and the practices and procedures are to provide management with

I reasonable but not absolute assurance that assets for which the Company has responsibility are safeguardedagainst loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with
management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Regulation 1.16(d)(2) lists additional
objectives of the practices and procedures listed in the preceding paragraph.

Because of inherent limitations in internal control and the practices and procedures referred to above, error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projection .of any evaluation of them to future periods is

I KPMG LLPis a Delaware limited liability partnership,

the U.S.member firm of KPMG International Cooperative
("KPMG International"), a Swiss entity.



l -
subject to the risk that they may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the
effectiveness of their design and operation may deteriorate.

I A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allowmanagement or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

I A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is areasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

I Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first and secondparagraphs and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control and control activities for safeguarding
customer and firm assetsthat we consider to be material weaknesses,as defined previously.

We understand that practices and procedures that accomplish the objectives referred to in the second

I paragraph of this report are considered by the CFTC to be adequate for their purposes in accordance withthe Commodity Exchange Act and related regulations, and that practices and procedures that do not
accomplish such objectives in all material respects indicate a material inadequacy for such purposes. Based
on this understanding and on our study, we believe that the Company's practices and procedures, as
described in the second paragraph of this report, were adequate at September 30, 2015, to meet the CFTC's
objectives.

I This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, theCFTC, and other regulatory agencies that rely on Regulation 1.16 of the CFTC in their regulation of
registered futures commission merchants, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

I November 30,2015
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